

Flood Risk Action Group (FRAG) Meeting

21 July 2022 4pm to 5.30pm, virtual on TEAMS

Agenda

- | | |
|--|------------------------|
| 1. Welcome and Introductions | Cllr Shore |
| 2. Change of Terms of Reference and approval | Cllr Shore/Jim Gibbins |
| 3. Storm Christoph Section 19 update | Officer – Andy Coward |
| 4. Northwich Town Centre Flood Resilience Update | Officer – Jim Gibbins |
| 5. Attendance of RMA's and other stakeholders | Cllr Shore/Jim Gibbins |
| 6. Flood Engagement Events | Officer – Jim Gibbins |
| 7. Development of Forward Works programme | Cllr Shore/Andy Coward |
| 8. Any Other Business | All |
| 9. Date and times of next meetings | All |